Argyll and Bute Council Comhairle Earra Ghaidheal agus Bhoid

Corporate Services Director: Nigel Stewart



Dalriada House, Lochnell Street, Lochgilphead, Argyll, PA31 8ST Tel: 01546 602177 Fax: 01546 604530

30 March 2010

NOTICE OF MEETING

A meeting of the **MID ARGYLL, KINTYRE & THE ISLANDS AREA COMMITTEE** will be held in the **COUNCIL CHAMBERS, KILMORY, LOCHGILPHEAD** on **WEDNESDAY, 7 APRIL 2010** at **9:30 AM**, which you are requested to attend.

Nigel Stewart Director of Corporate Services

BUSINESS

1. PRESENTATION TO TEACHERS AND PUPILS FROM LOCHGILPHEAD JOINT CAMPUS AND TARBERT ACADEMY A presentation to teachers and pupils from Lochgilphead Joint Campus and Tarbert Academy.

The projects undertaken were:

Battle of Culloden from Lochgilphead Joint Campus The Young Engineers Club from Tarbert Academy.

- 2. APOLOGIES
- 3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
- MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON 3 FEBRUARY 2010 The Minutes of the Mid Argyll, Kintyre and the Isles Area Committee meeting held on the 3 February 2010. (Pages 1 - 6)
- 5. ADULT CARE PERFORMANCE A short presentation by Allen Stevenson, Service Manager – Adult Care.

6. REPORT ON LOCHGILPHEAD JOINT CAMPUS

A report by Ms Anne Devine, Principal, detailing recent educational achievements at Lochgilphead Joint Campus. (Pages 7 - 12)

- 7. GETTING IT RIGHT FOR CHILDREN IN MID ARGYLL, KINTYRE AND THE ISLANDS A report by Donna Carvill, Area Children's Service Manager. (Pages 13 - 48)
- 8. PUBLIC AND COUNCILLORS QUESTION TIME
- 9. ROAD ISSUES AND A83 KENNACRAIG TO CAMPBELTOWN ROAD CONDITION Reports by Stewart Clark, Contracts Manager – West Argyll. (Pages 49 - 70)
- 10. POTENTIAL DEVELOPMENT OF NEW SKATE PARK AND BMX PARK AT BENGULLION ROAD, CAMPBELTOWN A report by the Head of Roads and Amenity Services. (Pages 71 - 72)
- E1 11. DISCRETIONARY EXPENDITURE ON PUBLIC TRANSPORT INITIATIVES (FORMERLY RURAL TRANSPORT GRANT) A report by Douglas Blades, Public Transport Officer (to follow). (Pages 73 - 80)
- E1 12. DISPOSAL OF GROUND AT TORRAN MHOR, FORD A report by Jennifer Crawford, Estates Surveyor. (Pages 81 - 84)
- E1 13. PORT ASKAIG GARAGE PORT ASKAIG PIER A report by Donald Kelly, Chief Solicitor. (Pages 85 - 86)
- E1 14. SALE OF GROUND AT CAMPBELTOWN GRAMMAR SCHOOL SCOTTISH AND SOUTHERN ENERGY A report by Roy Alexander, Estates Surveyor. (Pages 87 - 90)

E1 15. MID ARGYLL SWIMMING POOL

A report by Malcolm MacFadyen detailing the latest position of the Council's dealing with MACEL regarding the Mid Argyll Swimming Pool. (Pages 91 - 98)

The Committee will be asked to pass a resolution in terms of Section 50(A)(4) of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973 to exclude the public for items of business with an "E" on the grounds that it is likely to involve the disclosure of exempt information as defined in the appropriate paragraphs of Part I of Schedule 7a to the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973.

The appropriate paragraphs are:-

Paragraph 6 Information relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular person (other than the authority).

Paragraph 9 Any terms proposed or to be proposed by or to the authority in the course of negotiations for a contract for the acquisition or disposal of property or the supply of goods or services.

Paragraph 13 Information which, if disclosed to the public, would reveal that the authority proposes-

- (a) to give under any enactment a notice under or by virtue of which requirements are imposed on a person; or
- (b) to make an order or direction under any enactment.

MID ARGYLL, KINTYRE & THE ISLANDS AREA COMMITTEE

Councillor Rory ColvilleCouncillor Robin CurrieCouncillor Anne HornCouncillor Donald KellyCouncillor John McAlpineCouncillor Douglas Philand

Councillor Alison Hay Councillor Donald MacMillan (Chair) Councillor John Semple

Contact: Theresa McLetchie - Tel:01546 604511